

Yaldhurst Quarry – RM4

Community Liaison Group Meeting

Held at the Yaldhurst Quarry – West Coast Road

Thursday 13 June 2019

Present: Soraya Nicholas (Chair), Kevin Crews, Jonny Francis (Road Metals), Lindsay Forbes (Road Metals), Norm Marsh (ECan), Paul Tweed (CCC).

Apologies: Derek Vallance, Nancy van Gosliga, Bev Lawrence.

Meeting commenced at 5:12 pm.

Lindsay explained the work that had been undertaken as part of the quarry extension to date. This included removing tree lines, some topsoil stripping and building bunds.

Extraction from the RM4 area was expected to commence sometime in the next couple of weeks.

A dust monitor would be shifted from the RM3 area to the RM4 area tomorrow.

The CCC and ECan had not received any complaints or noticed any issues with the RM4 extension.

It was proposed by the residents that the meetings be held six monthly going forward. If there were any issues or a need for a meeting sooner, then a meeting could be called at any time.

Given the time until the next meeting, Lindsay would email an update to the Liaison Group in two months time.

It was proposed that the next meeting would be held on site at the Yaldhurst Quarry on 28 November 2019 at 6pm.

Meeting declared closed at 5:38 pm.